Cook, Scott

From: david@redlettercoverage.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:18 PM

To: Cook, Scott

Cc: Gallus, Chris J.

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Campaign Literature
Roger that...

“Paid for by David Dickey for Gallatin County Commissioner. 17 Blazer Trail, Bozeman, MT 59718.”
| plan on distributing 2,000 of these business card sized marketing cards.
Thank you for the help and quick response.
David
David Dickey, Agency Owner
Red Letter Insurance

www.redlettercoverage.com [redlettercoverage.com]
406-224-4152
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From: Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:14 PM

To: David Dickey <david@redlettercoverage.com>
Cc: Gallus, Chris J. <Christopher.Gallus@mt.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Campaign Literature

David,

Correct. We would request that you provide both the full “paid for by” attribution statement and quantity information
via email.

Scott Cook

Compliance Specialist 3/Public Records Officer
Office of the Commissioner of Political Practices
(406) 444-4627



SCook3@mt.gov

From: David Dickey <david@redlettercoverage.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 3:12 PM

To: Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov>

Cc: Gallus, Chris J. <Christopher.Gallus@mt.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Campaign Literature

So, in other words, can | just email you that language?

David Dickey, Agency Owner

Red Letter Insurance

www.redlettercoverage.com [redlettercoverage.com]
406-224-4152

License #3002431518

On Apr 9, 2024, at 2:56 PM, Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov> wrote:

David,

Thanks for reaching out. Pursuant to MCA 13-35-225(3), you do need to provide COPP with the full
relevant “paid for by” attribution statement for the card material you have described. We would also
request you provide the quantity of cards purchased and distributed. Once that information is provided,
COPP will post it to our website, so that the “paid for by” attribution statement is publicly available.

| hope this helps! Please feel to contact me with any questions about Montana’s “paid for by”
attribution requirements- (406) 444-4627 or scook3@mt.gov.

Scott Cook

Compliance Specialist 3/Public Records Officer
Office of the Commissioner of Political Practices
(406) 444-4627

SCook3@mt.gov

From: david@redlettercoverage.com <david@redlettercoverage.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 4:50 PM

To: CPP Compliance <CPPCompliance@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Campaign Literature

To whom it may concern:

Hello! I’'m running for Gallatin County Commissioner this Fall. In accordance with MCA 13-35-225-
3, | am submitting a copy of a card that | intend to distribute to the public that is too small to



conveniently include all of the required information included in the previous sections of this
code. The card is 3.5” wide by 2” tall. Attached is a digital pdf of the card.

If this is insufficient and you need a hard copy, please let me know where to mail it.

Thank you,
David Dickey

David Dickey, Agency Owner
Red Letter Insurance
www.redlettercoverage.com [redlettercoverage.com]
406-224-4152
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Hello my fellow Gallatin County Montanan! | am a
father of five, a Monforton School Board Trustee and
I’ve been a small business owner since 2005. I'm a
tried and true leader and | would sincerely appreciate

your vote in November!
It’s time for common sense &
conservative values to make a

comeback!

2024




